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Mr John Green
Development Director 
The Trustee for Sirius Developments Unit Trust 
52 Victoria Street
 Paddington NSW 2021

23/09/2021

Dear Mr Green

Sirius building - (SSD-10384) – Condition B12
Schedule of Conservation Works

I refer to the Schedule of Conservation Works submitted in accordance with Condition B12 of the above
development consent. 

The Department has carefully reviewed the Schedule of Conservation Works and is satisfied that it
meets the requirements of Condition B12.  

Accordingly, as the Planning Secretary’s nominee, I approve the Schedule of Conservation Works
prepared by Urbis dated 24 August 2021. Please ensure the approved documentation is placed on the
project website at your earliest convenience.  

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Candice Pon on (02) 9995 6644 or
Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary
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